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Kr, Leonard Ackerman, Attorney
Columbds Broadeasting System
51 West 52 stl.

liew Yoxrk, H.Y. 10019

Dear lr. mm.

Ia the past I have asked and boen refused the opoortunity of presenting the other
than official version of the King as assicetion and the case of James Earl Ray on CIS
and by you. Although my request releted to the appearance of Percy Foreman on the Merv
Grifiin Show, this was not the only one-gided presentation by CBS, others that I recall
bedng other presentations of lar, Foreuan snd of William Bradford Hude and, I think, Jim
Bighop.liany issues and questions of national importsnce and cancein are involved in any
one-cided airing of any aspect of this case and to the best of my knowledge, C5S has not
only aired this one side alone but it has also rufused to air we when I am the only
ezport on the other slde, the only one win has taken the encrmous time required for an
investigation of {the fact and rclevant issues as distinguished from the cormeri®al dbut
really irvelovant schmolze For your wnderstonding, prior to by writing you, a yeor ago,
on the appearance of my novedead boolk FRAE-UP, CBS refused o mir this side and prior to
that did the same on the oacasion of my filing a Freedomeof-Information suit agninst the
government (successful) to obtain suppressed evidence in this case.

liow Doubleday is about to bring forth Gorold Frank's "An American Death", a retresging
of the same ofiicinl version of this case that has never come to trial., Its sppearance in
a few wocks coincides with Jemes Herl Ray's efforts to get an open trial and cen seriously
rrejudice Hr. Ray's rights and possibilities. Begluning with a sim-figure advance and includ-
ing a muber of pre-publication book-club arrengements, the comercial succes: of this venture
would seem tc be impossible without the free use of the people's slr, including by CBOS,

Under the olrcunstances and with the CBS partisan record on this subject, I belicwe it
would bo wrong for you to uwice ptillenew, onge-sided prosentation of thie subject and all
that is inevitably involved in it If (B3 does proseat fr. Franic, I think it should noke
poocdble slmultancous appearance by ne as the only one gualified to present the aide opposite
My, Frenk's, Simultsneous appearence ray not be the requirement of the regulations, and there
is no posslbility of any profit in it for me, but I hope you will sgree that real fuirness
can be achieved in no other way if CIS or auy of itas licensees or programs presents lHr. Frank,

Mr, Frank, like the others CBS has sired, says Hr, Roy was the lone assassin, lir, Ray,
beceuse he ia in jeil and for other reasons, zome of which siould be obvious to you, cauok
speek for himself, He has authorized me to opeak for him, He not only denies he was the
assaszin or an assassin, but there has been no judicial determinatfon on this and in the
substitute for a trisl), if there can reelly be such a thing, it is quite explicit that he
therc denmied this cherge. Even under duress you should understand he refused to say he kdlled.

I do hope CiS will meet its obligations under apulicsble FCC regulations and will be
feir %o ilr, Ray. Flease accept this letier as our forual request, even though in advance of
any airing of Mr, Frank, so that if he is aired genuine fairmess may be posmible.

Sincerely,
Herold Wedsberg



